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FAO S Kilmartin
Dear Ms Hopkins

Application 3/2024/0564: Approval of details reserved by conditions 3
(materials), 4 (historical recording) and 8 (farmhouse render details) of listed
building consent 3/2022/0967.

Crow Trees Farm, Crow Trees Brow, Chatburn BB7 4AA

Thank you for your re-consultation on the above application. The documentation
submitted includes a copy of the updated Historic Building Record by Allen
Archaeology (V2.0, April 2024). We are happy to recommend that condition 4 can
now be discharged.

Yours sincerely

Peter Iles

Peter lles
Planning Officer (Archaeology),
Historic Environment Team
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